From: Jim Van Dusen <Jim@myhunc.com>
Sent time: 06/29/2020 01:41:20 PM
councilmember.ofarrell@lacity.org; David Ryu (david.ryu@lacity.org) <david.ryu@]lacity.org>; vince.bertoni@lacity.org; Alan Como

To:

° <alan.como@lacity.org>; Mindy Nguyen (Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org) <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Cec: George Skarpelos <George@myhunc.com>
Subject: HUNC Request For Combined Construction Schedules

Attachments: 20200609 HUNC Motion Requesting Combined Study of Construction for HCP & 6220 Yucca.pdf

Please see the attached regarding the two large projects, Hollywood Center Project and 6220 West Yucca Street that will
probably be in construction at the same time. Jim

Jim Van Dusen

Hollywood United Neighborhood Council

Area 2 Representative (Beachwood Canyon)

Chair: Planning and Land Use Management Committee
jim@myhunc.com

(213) 304-7410



mailto:jim@myhunc.com

20200609 HUNC Motion Requesting Combined Study.pdf
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HOLLYWOOD UNITED NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL
Certified Neighborhood Council #52
P.0. Box 3272, Los Angeles, CA 90078
Email:info@myhunc.com

June 29, 2020

Councilmember Mitch O’Farrell
Councilmember David Ryu
Vincent P. Bertoni, AICP

Alan Como, AICP

Mindy Nguyen

Re: 6220 West Yucca ENV-2014-4706-EIR
Hollywood Center Project ENV-2013-1451-EIR
REQUEST FOR COMBINED CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES

The Hollywood United Neighborhood Council’s Board of Directors at their June 8, 2020 Board
Meeting voted to send this request:

The above projects are next to each other in Hollywood. Both project’s Draft Environmental Impact
Reports were issued several weeks ago. Our requests for additional time to review both of these
massive project’s DEIR’s were denied by the Planning Department. It appears that both projects are
being fast-tracked to start construction as soon as possible which would mean that both projects will
be under construction at the same time. If this occurs, the impact on Hollywood, the surrounding
communities and LA in general could be significant and severe.

As a result, we are requesting that following the issuance of the Final Environmental Impact Report
and in anticipation of both projects being under construction at the same time, that a combined
study of both project’s construction schedules, haul routes, transportation of workers and materials,
public transportation around these projects and the timing of these be prepared for community
input.

Sincerely yours,

Jim Van Dusen * George Skarpelos *
Chair, Planning and Land Use Management Committee  President

*signed electronically



